ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE COMMUNI TY AND REG ONAL AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 29, 2011
3:34 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Donald d son, Chair
Senat or Thomas WAgoner
Senator Al bert Kookesh
Senat or Linda Menard

MEMBERS ABSENT
Senat or Johnny Ellis
COW TTEE CALENDAR

PRESENTATION: Price of Gl's Inpact to State and Minici pal
Gover nnent s

- Renoved from Agenda
COW TTEE SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BI LL NO. 130(L&C)
"An Act relating to nunicipal building code requirements for
fire sprinkler systenms in certain residential buildings."
- MOVED CSHB 130(L&C) QUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 130

SHORT TITLE. RESI DENTI AL SPRI NKLER SYSTEMS
SPONSOR(s): LABOR & COMVERCE

01/ 28/ 11 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

01/ 28/ 11 (H) CRA, L&C

02/ 08/ 11 (H) CRA AT 8: 00 AM BARNES 124

02/ 08/ 11 (H) Moved Qut of Conmttee

02/ 08/ 11 (H) M NUTE( CRA)

02/ 09/ 11 (H) CRA RPT 6DP

02/ 09/ 11 (H) DP: AUSTERMAN, ClI SSNA, DICK, FOSTER,
GARDNER, MUNQZ

02/ 14/ 11 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM BARNES 124

02/ 14/ 11 (H Moved CSHB 130(L&C) Qut of Committee

02/ 14/ 11 (H) M NUTE( L&C)

02/ 16/ 11 (H L& RPT CS(L&C) NT 7DP

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -1- March 29, 2011



02/ 16/ 11 (H DP: THOWSOQN, SADDLER, JOHNSON, HOLMES
SEATON, M LLER, OLSON

03/11/11 (H) TRANSM TTED TO (S)

03/ 11/ 11 (H VERSI ON:  CSHB 130( L&C)

03/ 14/ 11 (S READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

03/ 14/ 11 (S) CRA, L&C

03/ 22/ 11 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

03/ 22/ 11 (S Schedul ed But Not Heard

03/ 29/ 11 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE KURT OLSON

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: As co-chair of the House Labor and Conmerce
Comm ttee, sponsor of HB 130, explained the bill and answered
guestions of the commttee.

JEFF TUCKER, Presi dent

Al aska Fire Chiefs Associ ation

North Pol e, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 130.

PAUL M CHELSOHN, Treasurer

Board of Directors

Al aska State Hone Buil di ng Associ ation

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 130.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

3:34: 46 PM
CHAIR DONALD OLSON called the Senate Community and Regional
Affairs Standing Commttee neeting to order at 3:34 p.m Present
at the call to order were Senators \Wagoner, Kookesh, Menard, and
Chair d son.

HB 130- RESI DENTI AL SPRI NKLER SYSTEMS

3:35: 04 PM
CHAIR OLSON announced the consideration of HB 130. [CSHB
130(L&C), version B, was before the commttee.]

3:35:30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KURT OLSON, speaking as the co-chair of the House
Labor and Conmerce Committee, sponsor of HB 130, said this bil
made its way through both the Senate and House during the

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 2- March 29, 2011



previ ous session [the 26th Legislature], but did not pass in
time. He explained that the bulk of the work was done |ast year
and this year there has been no opposition. HB 130 states that a
muni ci pality can change a building code to require sprinklers in
all  new construction, but an expanded hearing process is
required first. He explained that this will allow people in the
community to have sone input before it is mandated. He noted
that it took nunmerous neeting during the previous session to get
a concession from the various interest groups including: the
Al aska Municipal League, the Realtors Association, the Hone
Bui | ders Association, and the Fire Chief's Association. He said
that, anongst these individuals and groups, there is no
opposition this year. He urged the conmittee to consider this
bill.

3:37:37 PM

CHAI R OLSON said that installing a sprinkler systemis obviously
going to cost nore noney. He asked whether there has been
concern or opposition to the bill from hone buyers.

REPRESENTATIVE OLSON replied that retro-fitting a sprinkler
system woul d have a significant cost. However, HB 130 addresses
t he adoption of the codes for a new sprinkler system He said he
believes that in communities where there is opposition the
bui | di ng code woul d probably not be adopt ed.

CHAIR OLSON said that when building a building, requiring the
installation of a sprinkler system would cost several thousand
dollars nore for construction. He asked why wouldn't those
i ndi vidual s who are going to have to pay nore be concerned about
t he cost.

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON replied that the bill would only apply to
cities, he believes. He noted that if there was a nove to adopt
the building requirenent there would be a tremendous anmount of
public testinony first.

CHAI R OLSON asked how this bill would affect boroughs who adopt
t hese codes in conparison to a nunicipality.

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON replied that the same noticing requirenents
woul d be required.

CHAIR OLSON asked why the bill only addresses residential
bui | di ngs and not conmmercial buil di ngs.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 3- March 29, 2011



SENATOR KOOKESH replied that conmmrercial bui | di ngs al ready
require sprinkler systens.

3:40: 24 PM
JEFF TUCKER, Pr esi dent, Al aska Fire Chi ef s Associ ati on,
testified in support of HB 130.

3:40: 58 PM

PAUL M CHELSOHN, Treasurer, Board of Directors, Al aska State
Hone Building Association, testified in support of HB 130. He
said that this bill is a conprom se but the association believes
that it will work.

3:42:18 PM
SENATOR MENARD noved to report CSHB 130(L&C), version B, from
the commttee wth individual recomendations and attached
fiscal note(s). There being no objection, CSHB 130(L&C) noved
from the Senate Comunity and Regional Affairs Standing
Comm ttee.

3:43:11 PM

There being no further business to cone before the conmttee,
Chair O son adjourned the neeting at 3:43 p. m

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -4- March 29, 2011



